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> other
> > proprietary property rights will be prosecuted to the fullest extent
> of the
> > law. Click on "Report a Security Incident" at www.|leader.com if you
> have
> > knowledge of improper use of this information.

> >
> >
> >
> >

> > From: Professor James P. Chandler

> > [mailto:professorchandler@chandlerlawfirm.com]

> > Sent: Friday, August 09, 2002 11:56 AM

> > To: mmckibben@leader.com

> > Subject: Invoice Due and Payable

> >

> >

> > Mike:

> >

> > 0nJune 26, 2002, you paid $10,000.00 and on July 8, 2002 you paid
> > $20,000.00 which completed the $30,000 due and payable on June 26,
> > 2002. At this time, your invoice for July 25, 2002 in the amount of
> > $30,000 remains unpaid. It is now imperative that you pay this
> invoice

> > immediately!

> >

> > Jim Chandler

> >

> >

> > Professor James P. Chandler

>>THE CHANDLER LAW FIRM CHARTERED

> > 1815 Pennsylvania Ave., NW

> > Suite 300

> > Washington, D.C. 20006

>>Tel: 202.296.8484

> > Fax: 202.296.4098

> >

> >

>

> Professor James P. Chandler

> THE CHANDLER LAW FIRM CHARTERED

> 1815 Pennsylvania Ave., NW

> Suite 300

> Washington, D.C. 20006

>Tel: 202.296.8484

> Fax: 202.296.4098

>

>

Professor James P. Chandler
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